MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 11th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (Booklet No. 19) of 2019-2020 held on 25.09.2019 at 11.30 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Scientist, NEERI.

4. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

1. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri. V. M. Motgahre Invitee Member

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 19 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion					
	Booklet No. 19									
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051044	Shree Sidhbali Ispat Ltd. C-2 & 3 Plot No. C-2 & 3, MIDC Tadali Growth Center, Tadali, Tal & Dist.Chandrapur Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that RO Chandrapur had verified the operational status of unit. Pollution control systems have been revamped and now in operational condition. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10.0 lakh towards O& M of pollution control system and Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. The effective operation of the pollution control system shall be verified by SRO/RO within a month and submit the report. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees.					
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057493	M/S - SAR SENAPATI SANTAJI GHORPADE SUGAR FACTORY LTD. 454,456,547,460/2,462,4 65/2,466,467/1470 BELEWADI- KALAMMA KAGAL	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	COU	Committee noted that the PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Ethanol plant of 45 KLPD Rectified spirit i.e from 50 KLPD to 95 KLPD. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of Ethanol plant of 45 KLPD Rectified spirit i.e from 50 KLPD to 95 KLPD. By imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions. 2. Industry shall amend the EC within 3 Months.					
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060066	Mohanrao Shinde Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 327A, 328, 330 to 335, 337/A, 340, 344/B, 345/B, 346/A, 347 to	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted the PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. Committee also noted proposed treatment details with ZLD systems submitted including water budget.					

		349, 350/1, 350/2 A/p- Arag Miraj			 In view of above It was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. By imposing EC and ZLD condition and following conditions. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water. It is also decided to call PP for presentation on proposed treatment facilities and water budget calculations.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065499	Shri Gurudatt Sugars Ltd., 61/A Akiwat Takaliwadi Road, Takaliwadi Shirol	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted the PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for 75 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. Committee noted that unit had obtained Environmental Clearance and propose to provide ZLD system for waste water generated. In view of above It was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for 75 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit by imposing ZLD and following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance & Consent to Establish. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067013	Oaisis Alcohol Ltd. 240,241 Adrishya Kadsiddha Nagar, A/p - Pangarkhel Khatav	APPROVED Consent to Establish	СОИ	Committee noted the PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for 16 TPH, Boiler. Also noted the proposed Air Pollution control system. In view of above It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 16 TPH Boiler by imposing following conditions.

					 Industry shall provide adequate capacity of Air Pollution control system ESP/Scrubber to achieve TPM emission conc. below 50 mg/Nm3. Also upgrate the APC system of existing 20 TPM Boiler to achieve TPM TPM emission conc. below 50 mg/Nm3 within a period of three months. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water. Industry shall amend existing EC for the above changes within 3 month period. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068940	Radico NV Distilleries Maharashtra Ltd Plot no D-192 TO D-195 MIDC Shendra shendra MIDC Aurangabad	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Increase in production quantity of Ethanol from 45 KLPD to 60 KLPD. Also noted the proposed APC system to new Boiler. In view of above It was decided to grant consent to Establish for Expansion of Ethanol plant of capacity 15 KLPD i.e 45 KLPD to 60 KLPD by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall not exceeds the capacities of existing Molasses Based distillery of 140 KLPD & Grain Base distillery of 60 KLPD. 2. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water. 3. Industry shall amend existing EC for the above changes within 3 month period. 4. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070176	Karmyogi Ankushrao Tope Samarth Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Ankushnagar Tq. Ambad Dist. Jalna 106 Ankushnagar Ambad	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	This application had discussed in the CAC meeting dated 19/06/2019 and it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of ethanol by using Molasses as raw material.

					Committee noted the request of industry to add intermediate products like Rectified spirit/ Extra Neutral Alcohol / Absolute Alcohol in the consent. In view of above It was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion with products Rectified spirit/ Extra Neutral Alcohol / Absolute Alcohol, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion work of the distillery unit without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070790	Shiur Sakhar Karkhana Limited S. No. 82 S. No. 82, A/p . Wakodi Kalmanuri	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Distillery unit (Molasses base) of capacity 30 KLPD. Also noted the submission of another application for consent to establish for Sugar unit of 2500 TCD capacity. It was decided to discuss this application along with application of Sugar
					unit in ensuing CAC meeting for taking holistic view about pollution control facilities proposed.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063681	Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited., Distillery Division Suregaon 23 (Gat No. 109/1) At- Gautamnagar,	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for additional capacity of Country Liquor-50,000 Boxes/Month. It is decided to grant Consent to Establish for additional Country Liquor-50,000 Boxes/Month capacity, by imposing following condition;
		Post-Kolpewadi Kopargaon			 Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions. Unit shall amend EC within 3 month period. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water.

10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072746	Sharayu Agro Industries Ltd. 241 Kapshi Phaltan	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit for additional crushing capacity of 2500 TCD & Electricity (Co Gen) - 11 MW and proposed pollution control system. It was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit for additional crushing capacity of 2500 TCD & Electricity (Co Gen) - 11 MW by imposing EC and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion till amended EC obtain. 2. To provide adequate control system viz. ESP/Scrubber for achieving TPM emission standards below 50 mg/Nm3. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water. 4. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072770	Sahakar Maharashi Shankarrao Mohite-Patil SSK Ltd 28 & 29 At- Shanakarnagar Po- Yeshwantnagar Malshiras	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for the sugar factory 7500 TCD & 33 MW co-gen plant. Also noted the JVS exceedence for BOD & COD parameters. In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of consent for the sugar factory 7500 TCD & 33 MW co-gen plant. by imposing following conditions. 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh towards JVS exceedence for consented parameters BOD, COD & obtain top up BG with double the amount towards O & M of PCS 2. PP shall operate & maintain the PCS so as to achieve the consented parameters It is also decided to call the PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems to know the reason for JVS exceedence and measures proposed.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073587	Shrivitthalsai Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 2 Sundarwadi, Murum Omerga	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent for the 2500 TCD sugar unit. Also noted JVS exceedence.

					 In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards JVS exceedence and top of BG of Rs. 25 Lakh shall be submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system. It is also decided to call PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems; reason towards JVS exceedence and corrective measures proposed.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073986	Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari sakhar karkhana Ltd. Dattanagar(Shirol) 251 Dattanagar(Shirol) Shirol	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent for 9000 TCD capacity sugar unit. Also noted that unit is compliant and JVS results are within limits. In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 9000 TCD capacity sugar unit, by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 20 Lakh towards compliance of consent condition and O & M of pollution control system. 2. The BG of Rs. 25 Lakh is released as unit has complied with consent conditions. 3. Industry shall not carried out excess crushing i.e. more than the consented capacity.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074615	Vitthalrao shinde s.s.k ltd 415,417,418,419 Gangamainagar pimpalner Madha	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of consent to Operate for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of consent for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent & EC conditions.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074129	Padmashree Dr. D. Y. Patil S.S.K. Ltd. 35,43,69 Vesraf- Palsambe Gaganbavada	APPROVED Consent to Operate	31.07.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent for the capacity of sugar factory is 4500 TCD with 19 MW capacity unit.

					Committee noted that unit is compliant, provided OCMS & JVS results are within limits. In view of above It was decided to grant combine of Consent to Operate for 4500 TCD sugar unit with 19 MW Co-plant unit with overriding effect on earlier consent, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend both BGs of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit. 3. BG of Rs. 6.75 Lakh is released obtained towards installation of online Monitoring systems. 4. BG of Rs. 1.0 Lakh is released obtained towards provision of flow meter. 5. BG of Rs. 15.0 Lakh is released obtained towards up-gradation of ETP.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074698	AJINKYATARA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. DISTILLERY DIVN. 325 SHAHUNAGAR SHENDRE. SATARA	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. In view of above It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted for compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed consented production limit.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074715	Ajinkyatara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Sugar Divn. 235 Shahunagar Shendre Satara	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal consent for 2500 TCD capacity sugar unit. Also noted JVS exceedence. In view of above It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD capacity unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh as JVS results are exceeding the consented limits and top of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.

					 Industry shall scrap all kachha lagoons within 3 Month period Industry shall not exceed consented production limit.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073952	Udagiri Sugar and Power Ltd (Distillery) 587, 588 A/P : Bamani (Pare), Khanapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. Also noted that unit is compliant. In view of above It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted for compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074690	Bhimashankar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Gut No. 147/3, 148 Dattatraynagar, A/P Pargaon Via Awasari Bk Ambegaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted the PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit with EC & ZLD condition by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards installation of distillery unit prior to obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075867	Shree Datta Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 251 Dattanagar., Shirol Shirol	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit.

21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073761	Babanraoji Shinde Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd. Unit No. 2, S. No. 160, 168, Turk Pimpri, Tal Barshi, Dist - Solapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	COU	Committee noted the PP has applied for grant of revalidation of Consent to Establishment for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit and obtain Environmental clearance for same. In view of above It was decided to grant revalidation of Consent to Establishment for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit with ZLD and by imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions and for compliance of EC conditions. 2. Consent will be issued after submission of Bank Guarantee. 3. Industry shall obtain NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/Surface water.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075817	M/s.Daund Sugar Private Ltd (Distillery Unit) Kadam Vasti Alegaon Daund	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant Renewal of Consent to Operate for 90 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit. In view of above It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 90 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted for compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the consented production limit. It was also decided to call clarification/presentation from industry towards verification in products without consent of the Board.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075762	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited Phaltan component plant 2, Plot A1,A-1/2 MIDC Survadi Phaltan	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate	Up to 30.06.2024	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for Manufacture of 1) Exhaust Gas Processors, components & manufacture of spares — 350000 Nos./Y, 2) Mixer & components of exhaust gas of manufacture processor — 350000 Nos./Y, 3) Tank bracket assembly (Components of manufacture engine)— 350000 Nos./Y, 4) Doser

24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000077742	Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 66,67,68,69,72,78,80,81, 82,83,84,85,86,87,88,89, 90,91,92 Yeshwantnagar, Shirawade Railway Station Karad	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.07.2020	 (Component of engine) -350000 Nos/Y, 5) Pressure pumps -350000 No's/Y. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & STP. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems Committee noted that PP has applied for grant Renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of capacity 7500 TCD. In view of above It was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of capacity 7500 TCD, by imposing following conditions; By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedence and top of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system &
25	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000003447	Sahyadri SSK Limited, Yashwantnagar, Tal.:Karad, Dist.: Satara.	APPROVED amendment in consent to Establish	COU	compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not exceed the production limit as per consent. Committee noted that unit has applied for amendment in consent to Establish for 10 KLPD ethanol plant (i.e from 35 KLPD to 45 KLPD of Ethanol plant.) Committee also noted that unit has valid consent to operate for 45 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. In view of above It was decided to grant amendment in consent to Establish for 10 KLPD i.e from 35 KLPD to 45 KLPD of Ethanol plant from Rectified spirit & Denatured Spirit, by imposing following conditions;
					1. Industry shall extend the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted for compliance of consent to establish conditions.

Review Item

1.	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053372	CEAT Speciality Tyres Ltd., Plot No. G-2, MIDC Ambernath, Dist. Thane	 	Committee noted that the PP has applied for review for the condition of installation of CAAQMS, also noted that the unit doesn't attracts the Environmental Clearance and not falls in the 17 category of highly polluting industries. Also noted that the condition imposed while greating C to E
				industries. Also noted that the condition imposed while granting C to E. The Board had granted consent to operate (Part) for manufacturing of Automotive tyres 40 MT/Day which is valid up to 30.09.2021 in CAC dtd. 12.02.2019it was decided that the condition regarding installation of CAAQMS will be dealt separately. The committee noted the presentation made by the PP dtd. 05.07.2019 towards exemption about installation of three CAAQMS.
				The Committee discussed to know the reason why this condition was imposed in earlier consent issued. It was decided to call PP for presentation before CAC.